#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Ms. Yumkhaibam Renubala Devi (Thakuria)

C/O:Llate Mahendra Das

Vill: Srimantapur near L P School.

P.O:rupnagar, guwahati 32

Email:renunmc2010@gmail.com/

djyoti2000@gmail.com

Contact no. 08266839439/ 08250586398



## **CAREER OBJECTIVES**

I am looking for an atmosphere that encourages talents, imbibes exhilarating work culture, excellent growth opportunities and provides attractive compensation for extracting highest output by assigning responsibilities by reposed trust in talent and optimistic appreciation.

## PERSONAL SKILLS

- Good at adapting myself to new challenges.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Determine to take advises from senior/junior at the sites of work.
- Determined and willing to work hard to success.
- Have ability, interest and motivation to learn and apply learned skills.
- Ability to work and cooperate in a team.

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

COURSE	SCHOOL / COLLEGE	BOARD/ UNIVERSITY	YEAR OF PASSED
			1995
S. S. L C.	Tamphasana Girl's	Board of Secondary	
	Higher Secondary	Education, Manipur	
	School,Imphal.	State.	
Plus Two	Kumbi College,	Council Of Higher	1997
	Kumbi, Manipur	Secondary	
		Education, Manipur.	
BSc Nursing	Regional Institute Of	Mizoram University.	2004
	Paramedical and		
	Nursing, Aizawl,		

	Mizoram.		
Msc. Nursing			2010
	Goutham college of	Rajiv Gandhi University	
(Obstetric and	nursing, Banglore.	Of Health Sciences,	
Gynaecologic		Bangalore, Karnataka	
al Nursing.)		State.	
Ph. D Scholar	Desh Bhagat	Desh Bhagat University,	Enrolled
	University, Punjab.	Punjab.	July, 2021

## **ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- Basic computer knowledge in MS Office, DTP, and Internet.
- Faculty development training in Kathmandu, Nepal.
- Capacity Building Program for Midwifery Faculty. Virtual Capacity Building Program for the Midwifery Faculty of the Colleges/Schools of Nursing (VT-20) organized by the Indian Nursing Council.
- Capacity Building Program for Midwifery Faculty. Simulation Training and Skill Update, organized by the Indian Nursing Council.

# **CLINICAL EXPERIENCE AS A PART OF CURRICULUM**

### **OBSTETRICS AND GYNAECOLOGICAL NURSING:**

Aizawl civil hospital, aizawl, Mizoram.

KCG Hospital, Banglore.

Vani Villus Hospital Banglore.

Tripura Medical College, Agartala, Tripura National Medical College, Birgani, Nepal

### **PROJECT**

"A study to assess the knowledge on management and prevention of episiotomy complications among the post natal mothers in selected hospital, Bangalore in a view to prepare an information booklet."

### WORKSHOP / FDP ATTENDED

• "National Development and Nursing Profession". (Bangalore)

- "Recent Trends in Assisted Reproductive Techniques". (Coimbatore)
- "Workshop on Cervical Cancer". (Lucknow, UP).
- "Workshop on Prevention of Injuries and Corporal Punishment. (Moradabad, UP)
- Workshop on Objective Structured Clinical Examination (OSCE) Moradabad, UP.
- Capacity Building of Midwifery Faculty, Organised by Indian Nursing Council in Collabaration with United Nations Population Fund, India (Virtual)
- CNE Programme on "Continuing Nursing Education", Organised by Dispur Bursing Institute, Guwahati.
- Workshop on "Ethical Consideration in Research and Publication", Organised by Rahman Hospitals PVT. Ltd., Guwahati.
- One day State Level Conference on "Advance Practice in Midwifery" organized by Rahman Institute of Nursing and Paramedical Sciences, Guwahati.
- 5Days Faculty Development Programme on "Advances in Research Methodology" Organised bt Royal School of Pharmacy, RGU, Guwahati.
- Workshop on "Strengthening Soft Skills: Inculcation into Nursing Practice" Organised by Pratiksha College of Nursing. Guwahati.
- Organized and attended a webinar on Nursing on Health Care.
- Organized and attended a webinar on Tobacco as a Risk Factor
- Organized and attended a webinar on Current Trends in Covid-19
- Organized and attended a webinar on Nursing as a Profession
- Organized and attended a webinar on The Changing Role of Nursing in Covid-19.
- Organized and attended a webinar on Tranformation of Nursing Education Through Innovative Teaching Strategy
- Attended workshop on Building Nursing Research Capacity: Finding evidence through research and translating evidence into practice. (1day)
- Attended a workshop on Integration of Nursing Theories into Clinical Practice
- Attended a workshop on Current Maternal Health Issues & its Management.
- Attended a workshop on Are you tired enough? How to maintain harmony between physique and mind during Lockdown.
- Attended a workshop on How to write a Research Proposal.
- Attended a workshop on Strengthening soft skills: Inculcating into nursing practice.
- Attended a workshop on National Education Policy & Nursing Education: A path Towards Transformative Excellence.

#### **WORKING EXPERIENCE:**

- ✓ As a nursing tutor at **JN school of nursing** for **9 months**, Imphal, Manipur. 5<sup>th</sup> Oct'2004-25<sup>th</sup> june2005
- ✓ Ward-in-Charge cum Nursing tutor for **Two years** and **Nine months** in **Tripura Medical College**, Agartala, Tripura. from 02/07/05 to 20/05/08.

- ✓ Lecturer two year four month from 15<sup>th</sup> Dec. 2010 to 12<sup>th</sup> April 2013 in National Medical College, Birganj, Nepal.From Dec 2010 till date.
- ✓ Associate professor for **2 years 3 months** from 13<sup>th</sup> April 2013 to 26<sup>th</sup> July 2015 in same college i.e **National Medical College**, Birganj, Nepal.
- ✓ Associate professor for 11 months 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2015 to 6<sup>th</sup> july 2016 at Era's college of nursing,Lucknow
- ✓ Associate professor at Teerthaker Mahaveer College of nursing, Moradabad, since 8<sup>th</sup> July 2016 to 31<sup>st</sup> March 2017.
- ✓ Associate Professor at Pratiksha College of Nursing, Guwahati, since 25/09/2018 to 03/04/2021.
- ✓ Currently as Associate Professor cum Vice Principal since 5<sup>th</sup> April 2021 till date in Royal School of Nursing, Guwahati.

## **REGISTRATION & RECOGNITION**

Assam nursing council Reg.no. 1195/2006 and 978/2006

# **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Name : Yumkhaibam Renubala Devi

Sex : Female
Age : 34Years
Married/ Unmarried : Married

Father's name : (Late) Y. Kerani Singh

Language known : English, Hindi, Bangali, Manipuri, and Mizo.

Nationality : Indian Religion :Hindu

Permanent Address : Takhel Awang Leikai

P.O Porompat, Imphal, 795010 (Manipur State)

Present Address : srimantapur,rupnagar,ghy-32,assam, h/o no 20,

Hobbies : Reading, Listening Music. Watching movies.

**STRENGTHS** 

I depend on my strength of willingness to accept challenges with talents, drive to excel,

temperament to satisfy customer, ambition for fast track growth, effectiveness in high pressure

situation, keeping up to deadlines, Mature, organized attitude, sincerity, good team player and

dedication towards work with inborn thirst for knowledge.

**DECLARATION** 

I hereby declare that the information furnished above by me are true to the best of my

knowledge and belief.

Date:

Place: Guwahati

Y. Rembola Devi.

(Ms.Yumkhaibam Renubala Devi)